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ATT Russell A. Powell, Chief
FOIA/LPDR Branch
Division of Freedom of Information
and Publication Services

Office of Administrattion

Dear Sir

Under FOIA rights, may I request that you forward to me
all the documentation submitted to NRC by one Judith Brown
as part of her nomination for membership to the Advisory
Committee on Medical Uses of Isotopes (ACMUI).
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Your courtesy is appreciated.
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